




































order of grants has changed (please see Attachment A). I have asked to let us know ASAP of the Minister’s decision.

Many thanks

A/g Assistant Secretary

Status Resolution Branch| Immigration Integrity and Community Protection Division

Immigration & Settlement Services Group

Department of Home Affairs

Ph:  |Mobile 

Email: @homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 January 2021 5:54 PM
To: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Cc: @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; Justine JONES

@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Subject: MS20-003084 MITA and VIC APOD cohorts [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi all,

has just advised that the Thursday (14 Jan) visa grants may be postponed to the following week, which may also
impact the 18 and 19 Jan visa grants (they could also be pushed by a few days). Can you please advise if there will be significant
concerns or issues by this change? He will let us know as soon as he has firm new dates.

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
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Archived: Friday, 19 February 2021 2:30:00 PM
From:  
Sent: Wed, 20 Jan 2021 13:18:43
To:   
Cc:    
Subject: HPRM: MS20-003084 - Group 1 visas granted [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Sensitivity: Normal

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi All,

Please be advised that the FDBVEs and HSTVs have been granted in systems for Group 1.

Regards,

Ministerial Intervention Section (s195A & s197AB)

Status Resolution Branch | Immigration Integrity and Community Protection Divison

Immigration and Settlement Service

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
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Archived: Friday, 19 February 2021 2:26:51 PM
From:  
Sent: Wed, 20 Jan 2021 16:56:51
To:   
Cc:  
Subject: HPRM: RE: MS20-003084 - Group 2 grant letters [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Sensitivity: Normal
Attachments:

 VIC 21 Jan 21 BVE - HSTV Grant Group 2 Notification Letters.pdf;

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi 

Please find attached notification letters for Group 2.

Appreciate you advising approximate times for tomorrow. We will commence granting BVEs in systems around 1030am
tomorrow – does this work in regards to your planning?

Regards,

Ministerial Intervention Section (s195A & s197AB)

Status Resolution Branch | Immigration Integrity and Community Protection Divison

Immigration and Settlement Service

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 4:53 PM
To:  ; 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: MS20-003084 - Group 2 grant letters [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi M.I team

Thank you very much for your help and assistance today with the FD BVE grants and for preparing the grant letters for Group 1.
Your assistance has been greatly appreciated.
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Ministerial Intervention Section (s195A & s197AB)

Status Resolution Branch | Immigration Integrity and Community Protection Divison

Immigration and Settlement Service

Personal-Privacy
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
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